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STATE OF FLORIDA 
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J. TERRY DEMON DIRECTOR 
LIMA. JBER (850) 413-6770 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
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DIVISION OF RECORDS & R m " o  
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

April 3, 2001 

Suzzane A. Britt, President 
West Lakeland Utilities, Inc 
2901 Brooks Street 
Lakeland, Florida 33803 

Re: Docket No. 010382-SU 

Dear Ms. Britt: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of Certificate No. 515-S 
in Polk County from ABCA, Inc. to West Lakeland Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office 
on April 2, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an 
administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at 
(850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative AcGoo/Equd Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwaw.norida~ceom Internet E-mail: eo~t.~t@p.Jc.atrte.n."s 



Matilda Sanders 1271 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, June 06,2001 10:09 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Docket No. 010382-SU 

I3 

Sensitivity: Private 

The ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER AND REQUIRING PROOF OF OWNERSHIP OR CONTINUED USE 
OF THE LAND UPON WHICH THE UTILITY IS LOCATED AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY 
ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING RATE BASE FOR PURPOSES OF THE TRANSFER, in the above- 
referenced docket, has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. 

File name: 010382a.alc 

Atty: Alice Crosby 

1 



Matilda Sanders /a7- cd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

3- Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, July 19, 2001 10:21 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 0382-SU 
Filename I Path: 01 0382co.alc 

7/19/01 10:20:00 AM 

Consummating Order is ready for issuance 

2 pages 
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Matilda Sanders 15-76 6p 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I, Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, July 30,2001 1212 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; June Ariola; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 010382b.alc 

7/30/01 12:lO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 010382-SU 

ORDER MODIFYING ORDER NO. PSC-02-127 -PAA-SI TO REFLECT THAT CERTIFICATE 
NO. 515-S IS TRANSFERRED FROM ABCA, INC. TO WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER, INC., 
AND REQUIRING PROOF OF OWNERSHIP OF THE LAND UPON WHICH THE UTILITY'S 
FACILITIES ARE LOCATED - has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. 

6 pages 
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